

CICELY HARRIS Chairperson

SHATIC MITCHELL

District Manager

CITY OF NEW YORK MANHATTAN COMMUNITY BOARD 10

215 West 125th Street, 4th Floor—New York, NY 10027 T: 212-749-3105 F: 212-662-4215

Education Youth and Libraries

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 – 6:30PM Hon. Deborah Yates - Chair

MINUTES

Committee Members in Attendance: Deborah Yates, Mari Moss, Tamara Martin, Stephanie Palmer, Joshua Clennon, Marquis Harrison **Committee Members not in Attendance:** Crystal McKay, Michelle Booker, Dominique Mejia, Troy Gethers, Daniel Clark, Jamilah Clark, Jennifer Prince

Guests: Chelsea C. Williams - College Code Phoebe Arndd - Columbia University Kristan Norgrove Principal - Global Charter School Dr. Samuels - Community Member Dana Mondesive - Abyssinian Development Corp Dalmyn Kelly Lutheran Svcs of NY Joseph Negron – Kipp Eric parsons - New Life Church Milan Reed - NYC DOE Anita McCray - LSSNY Ada Diom - Early Life Kayla Middleton - Early Life Zhanice Battle - Early Life Jarred Keller – Community Tanya Frazier - Early Life R. Hemmingway – LSSNY

Discussion

Chelsea C. Williams – Founder of College Code

Leadership Consultancy that works at the intersection of education and workforce development in support of students and early career professionals. The mission of College is to equip diverse leaders for excellence in college and career. College Code partners with mission driven organizations to deliver training, coaching, and consultative services that build future leaders. For additional information go to their website <u>www.mycollegecode.com</u>.

Old Business

Mari Moss – Teen Summit will be at Thurgood Marshall Academy date TBD. Open forum for young people to discuss the Opiod crisis focusing on prevention.

Mari Moss Arts and Letters update – collobration with the Schomburg. A program focusing on the new library card program that does not require a permanent address. NO date has been discussed.

Joshua Clennon – Youth basketball tournament during March Madness. Talks are ongoing nothing has been decided. Possibly partnering with Rucker. The NY Knicks do charity as well you can put in an application to have things donated to sell. I will check to see if this is something we can do.

New Business

The committee discussed we would love to have a youth member on the board.

Mari Moss. New Superintendent for District 3. Upcoming forum on Gifted and Talented programs because of the discussions to eliminate it.

Stephanie Palmer - Summer jobs for youth applications end of Feb beginning of March. Jamilah Clark often brings information around Summer Youth Employment invite someone from DYCD to discuss.

Damon Kelly Lutheran Social Services of NY located at 475 Riverside Drive. Want to inform the Board about the closure of a day care center at 218 W147 Street. No new lease negotiated so the city has told parents to prepare for the closure. There are limited places available to parents for low cost care for their children. Working with Assemblyman Taylor and William Allen of National Action Network. The city has told them if the parents or Lutheren Social Services can find a new space they will consider it.

Schedule for 2019-2020 Board Year – Education Youth and Libraries

The committee discussed an agenda for the upcoming board year:

April 2020– The Committee voted unanimously to partner with Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. for a literary event April 25 featuring 5 black authors at the National Black Theatre located at 2031 Fifth Avenue.

May 2020– The Committee will hold its Annual Resource Fair featuring organizations that provide services to our community. This year we will have a street fair. Jamilah Clark, Crystal McKay and Chair Deborah Yates will work on this event.

June 2020 - We will hold our annual Celebrating High School Seniors event. All committee members are working to solicit donations of laptops to be raffled off to High School Seniors that are present. We are also looking for entertainment for the event. The event happens the first Sunday in June.

Macomb's Bridge Library

Scheduled to open January 30, 2020 10-11:30 am.

Next Committee Meeting Date will be February 18th held at the Community Board Harlem Office located at 215 West 125 Street on the 4th floor at 6:30pm.